
From: L Manor
To: Water Permits
Cc: Vojin Janjic; Maybelle Sparks; David Salyers; Greg Young; Jennifer Dodd; April Grippo; Karina Bynum
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: TN0082376 Proposed Water Authority of Dickson County (WADC) Water Reclamation Facility
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 5:16:48 AM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Good Morning.

As I understand, the public comment period has passed.   However, I feel the need to try again
and express my concerns regarding the chemical contamination of the well water in Hickman
County.   

Our family has well water, as a great many families in our area do.  We are in an area where
city water isn't available.  More importantly, I would guess most wouldn't want the chemicals
from city water even if it were available in our area.  

Nature has an incredible ability to process and neutralize natural contaminants.  Even using
that waste to benefit and fertilize the surrounding environment, but it was not designed to
process these forever Man-made chemicals.  Nor is it safe to release such an incredibly high
concentration of effluent and/or contaminated waste from such a large highly populated area
into another area that relays heavily on the underground aquifers and springs.  

Please, I beg you, Please don't allow our county to be reduced to a dumping ground and be
poisoned.   Please protect our natural resources.  Please don't allow this to be the legacy left
behind for future generations.  Please don't allow the temporary financial gain of a few select
entities to destroy the environment for so many future generations.  

The health and safety of so many families and future generations are in your hands and within
your control to protect.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Leonard & Norma Manor

From: Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:53:48 PM
To: madams@wadc.us <madams@wadc.us>
Cc: Vojin Janjic <Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov>; Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov>; David
Salyers <David.Salyers@tn.gov>; Greg Young <Greg.Young@tn.gov>; Jennifer Dodd
<Jennifer.Dodd@tn.gov>; April Grippo <April.Grippo@tn.gov>; Karina Bynum
<Karina.Bynum@tn.gov>
Subject: TN0082376 Proposed Water Authority of Dickson County (WADC) Water Reclamation
Facility
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Hello,
 
Thank you for your engagement and participation throughout the public comment period. We value
your insights and the diverse perspectives shared. The attached Notice of Determination (NOD)
 outlines the decision made by TDEC regarding the proposed Water Authority of Dickson County
(WADC) Water Reclamation Facility. The Department proposes to deny this permit on the grounds
that WADC has not demonstrated that greater than de minimis degradation of Lick Creek
(Exceptional Tennessee Waters) is necessary to accommodate important economic or social
development in the area of the discharge and has not demonstrated that less-degrading alternatives
are not practicable.
 
Your feedback has been instrumental in our deliberations, and while the comment period has
concluded, we remain committed to transparency and accountability in our decision-making
process. A copy of the attached NOD and other relevant information regarding this project can be
found on TDEC’s DataViewer at:
 
Permit Details (tn.gov)
 
Kind Regards,
 
Division of Water Resources

https://dataviewers.tdec.tn.gov/dataviewers/f?p=2005:34051:15649171945930:::34051:P34051_PERMIT_NUMBER:TN0082376

